EXTERNAL GUIDE

HOW TO DISPUTE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES VIA EFILING



REVISION HISTORY TABLE

Date	Version	Description
03-01-2021	7	Guide updated with new eFiling screens to align.
06-07-2021	8	Guide updated with PAYE Admin Penalty enhancements
13-09-2021	9	Guide updated with PIT Once-off Penalty information
06-12-2021	10	Guide updated with the new screen and the capturing of the Representative Details on the RFR / DISP forms.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	PURPOSE	4
2	INTRODUCTION	4
3	DETAILED PROCEDURES (SUBMIT RFR1, NOO1 AND NOA1 VIA EFILING)	6
3.1	LOGON TO eFILING	6
4	HOW TO REGISTER ADMIN PENALTY	8
5	REQUEST ADMIN PENALTY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT(SOA)	9
5.1 ON B	CAPTURE THE PARTICULARS OF REPRESENTATIVE (PERSON DEALING WITH DI BEHALF OF TAXPAYER)	ISPUTE 12
5.2	CAPTURE THE REASONS AND GROUNDS FOR DISPUTE	13
	5.2.1 VIEW NOTICE OF RFR	14
5.3	NOTICE OF OBJECTION/APPEAL	16
	5.3.1 VIEW NOTICE OF NOO/NOA	17
5.4	FILE/SUBMISSION RFR/NOO/NOA	18
6	NEW DISPUTE	19
7	VIEWING A SAVED DISPUTE ITEM	22
8	VIEWING A SUBMITTED DISPUTE ITEM	24
8.1	STATUS OF DISPUTE	25
8.2	WITHDRAWAL OF DISPUTE	25
9	VALIDATIONS ON SUBMISSION OF NOO/NOA	27
10	Notice for ADMIN PENALTY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT	29
11	UPLOAD OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS	30
12	VIEW DISPUTE OUTCOME LETTERS	34
12.1	SEARCH CORRESPONDENCE	34
12.2	DISPUTE MENU	35
12.3	ACCESS SARS CORRESPONDENCE	37
	12.3.1 SEARCH ADMIN PENALTIES	37
	12.3.2 SEARCH LETTERS	39
	12.3.3 RETURNS HISTORY	41
13	CROSS REFERENCES	42
14	DEFINITIONS AND ACRONYMS	42

1 PURPOSE

- This guide in its design, development, implementation and review phases is guided and underpinned by the SARS Strategic Plan 2020/21 2024/25 and the applicable legislation. Should any aspect of this guide be in conflict with the applicable legislation the legislation will take precedence.
- The purpose of this document is to assist taxpayers with the submission of the request for Remission (RFR), Notice of Objection (NOO) and Notice of Appeal (NOA) form(s) on eFiling when disputing the administrative penalties levied for Personal Income Tax (PIT), Corporate Income Tax (CIT) for non-compliance.

2 INTRODUCTION

- A taxpayer can lodge a Request for Remission (RFR), Notice of Objection (NOO) and Notice of appeal (NOA) against Personal Income Tax (PIT), Corporate Income Tax (CIT) administrative penalty assessment.
- South African Revenue Service (SARS) will issue a penalty assessment notice (AP34) to notify the taxpayer of the penalties that have been levied for non-compliance with tax obligations.
- Penalties for **Personal Income Tax** and **Corporate Income Tax** are levied in terms of chapter 15 of the Tax Administration Act.
 - The Act prescribes the types of non-compliance that is subject to a fixed amount penalty. These will be implemented by SARS using a phased approach.
 - Currently Penalties are imposed on individual taxpayers for the following transgressions:
 Non-submission of income tax return
 - The penalties are fixed based (i.e. a fixed rand amount is imposed based on the taxpayer's taxable income).
- Personal Income Tax (PIT) once off admin penalty for the late submission of a return, will be imposed on taxpayers that were selected for auto assessment for the 2020 year of assessment, and failed to accept or decline/edit and submit their return before 15 February 2021, if they were required to. After 15 February 2021, taxpayers that did not take any action will be issued with an auto original estimate assessment. If a return is subsequently submitted by the taxpayer after the auto original estimate assessment is issued by SARS and the financial information on the 2020 tax return have been edited, then a once off admin penalty may be imposed.
 - Notes:
 - If a taxpayer filed an edited 2020 tax return after SARS raised an auto original estimated assessment, the once off admin penalty will only be imposed if there is another 1 or more returns outstanding in addition to 2020.
 - Once off admin penalty means the admin penalty does not recur each month as normal admin penalties for outstanding returns.
 - The once-off penalty will only be limited to the 2020 tax year.
- The PIT once-off penalty will also be imposed on all provisional and non-provisional taxpayers that were not auto assessed for 2020 tax year, and submitted the 2020 return after filing season.
 - Non-provisional taxpayers due date was 30 November 2020 and
 - Provisional taxpayer due date was 15 February 2021.
- The PIT / CIT Admin Penalty process for RFR / NOO / NOA forms has been enhanced to include the capturing of the Representative Details that will be populated and be read only on the RFR / DISP forms.

- The enhancement will allow the user to capture all three RFR, NOO and NOA details on a new screen and all three forms (RFR/NOO/NOA) will follow the same process as opposed to existing functionality, where the user was presented with an editable version of the PDF in order to capture the reasons directly on the form.
- The taxpayer will be notified of the imposed penalty through the penalty assessment notice (AP34):
 - The notice will reflect imposed penalties, outstanding returns, and corrective measure to be followed in order to prevent accumulation of penalties. Taxpayers are also advised to submit a request for remission if they do not agree with the penalty imposed.
- For corporate income tax:
 - Automatic checks for outstanding income tax returns (ITR14) will be conducted by SARS to determine if the company is liable for submission of the ITR14. If the company is liable for submission but is non-compliant, a system generated final demand letter will be issued to eFiling to inform the taxpayer to submit the outstanding return(s) to avoid the imposition of administrative penalties.
 - Upon expiry of the final demand letter, the system will determine if the taxpayer remedied the non-compliance. If the non-compliance has not been remedied, administrative penalties will be imposed.
 - A penalty assessment notice will be issued to the taxpayer for the initial administrative penalty imposition.
 - If the taxpayer does not rectify the non-compliance, the penalties will recur and a "penalty recurrence" message will be sent to the taxpayer via email or SMS.
- For Personal Income tax and Corporate Income Tax, multiple transactions may be disputed on one RFR1 form.
- The NOO form can only be completed subsequent to the Request for Remission (RFR) has been submitted to SARS and the RFR has been partially allowed or disallowed.
- The NOA form can only be completed and submitted to SARS subsequent to the NOO has been submitted to SARS and the outcome of the objection has been received i.e. where a NOO has been partially allowed or disallowed.
- To ensure that the correct process is followed, validations will be applied against the disputes that are lodged.
- Where an Income Tax (IT) Reference number is used on the NOO or NOA, only Personal Income Tax (PIT) or Corporate Income Tax (CIT) related disputes must be accepted. Multiple transactions (PIT and/or CIT admin penalty) may be disputed on the RFR, NOO or NOA form.
- In the case where the NOO was partially allowed or disallowed and you wish to submit a NOA, ensure that the appeal is based on the same items being objected. The same source code and amounts used in the NOO must be completed on the NOA.
- The following are the grounds and reasons that the taxpayer can select when disputing against PIT and/or CIT admin penalty, where applicable:
 - SARS error (Supply Details in the Grounds);
 - Other/Mitigation factors;

- Serious Illness / Death/Liquidation/Sequestration;
- Not Liable to File;
- Other/ Mitigation Factors(Supply Details in the Grounds) i.e. remedied in full, unable to remedy and partially remedied.
- The Request for Remission (RFR), Notice of Objection (NOO) and Notice of Appeal (NOA) must be completed on the prescribed form.
- The RFR1, NOO1 and NOA1 and/or supporting documents can be submitted via the following channels:
 - eFiling;
 At a loc
 - At a local SARS branch, by making an appointment on the SARS website.
- SARS can either ALLOW, PARTIALLY ALLOW or DISALLOW the request for remission, objection or appeal against PIT and/or CIT admin penalties. The outcome will be communicated through a dispute outcome letter, which will be viewable on eFiling if the RFR1/NOO1/NOA1 form were submitted via eFiling and If not submitted on eFiling the taxpayer will get the outcome as per the preferred mode of communication completed on the forms.
- When the request for remission, objection or appeal outcome is fully allowed or partially allowed, the penalties in relation to the dispute will be waived accordingly. When the request for remission outcome is disallowed, the reasons will be given on the "dispute outcome" letter.
- A notice of objection (NOO) can be lodged against the outcome of the request for remission where the request for remission was disallowed or partially allowed, and the taxpayer has the right to lodge an appeal (NOA) against the outcome if the objections is disallowed or partially allowed.
- In terms of the Tax Administration Act, a taxpayer is not permitted to submit an objection if three or more years have expired since the date of assessment in relation to Personal Income Tax and Corporate Income Tax and if more than three years has passed since the decision to partially allow or disallow the admin penalty request for remission (RFR). For more information and clarity, refer to the Dispute Resolution Guide available on the SARS website (www.sars.gov.za).
- Where a taxpayer received his/her penalty assessment notice through the post and subsequently register for eFiling, the taxpayer would be able to request an IT admin penalty statement of account from eFiling in order to dispute the admin penalty.
- This guide contains the general workflow steps in lodging a dispute for admin penalties for PIT and/or CIT via eFiling. Screens included in this guide are used interchangeably between Personal Income Tax and Corporate Income Tax.

3 DETAILED PROCEDURES (SUBMIT RFR1, NOO1 AND NOA1 VIA EFILING)

3.1 LOGON TO eFILING

• Navigate to the SARS website <u>www.sars.gov.za</u> and click "Login".



• Enter your "**Username**" and click the "**Next**" button to continue.

SARS South African Revenue Service	Welcome, please login to SARS eFiling	FILING
	Username	
	Forgot Your Username? Forgot Your Password?	
NEW LOOK New SARS	Next Don't have an account? Register	

- If you have forgotten your Username and/or Password, click on the 'Forgot Your Username?' or 'Forgot Your Password?' hyperlinks.
- If the username entered is incorrectly, the following error message will be displayed.

Error	
This username does not exist. To register for eFiling, please click on 'Don't have an account? Register'	
ок	

• Enter your "**Password**" and click the "**Login**" button to proceed.

South African Revenue Service	Welcome, please login to SARS eFiling
	Password
	Forgot Your Username? Forgot Your Password?
NEW LOOK New SARS	Login

4 HOW TO REGISTER ADMIN PENALTY

- Where a taxpayer received his/her penalty assessment notice through the post and subsequently registers for eFiling, the taxpayer would be able to request an IT admin penalty statement of account from eFiling in order to dispute the admin penalty after successful registration and activation of the IT Admin penalties tax type.
- To activate the IT Admin Penalties tax type, select the "**Home**" tab on the top menu, select "**Organisation**" on the left menu and "**Tax Types**", select "**Legacy Activation Request**".

Organisation	SARS @ FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status	Contact	Log Out
Register New	Portfolio Taxpayer		
Change Details			
Tax Types	Iax Ottice Status: Please note that you will automatically be activated to receive SARS notices for this tax type online. Status:		*
Manage Tax Types	Individual Income Tax (ITR12)		
View Request History	Reference Number		
Legacy: Activation Requests	Please note that you will automatically be activated to receive SARS notices for this tax type online. Status:		
Legacy: Transfer Requests	Note: <u>Click Here</u> to activate/deactivate individual Income Tax activation for deceased estate purposes. Note: Click Here to activate/deactivate individual Income Tax activation for		
Legacy: Pending Registration	insolvent estate purposes.		
Banking Details	Reference Number		
ISV Activation	Please note that you will automatically be activated to receive SARS notices for Successfully Activated this tax type online.		
Summary	Customs Agent		- 11
VAT Vendor Search	Reference Number	🤛 ASK A QU	ESTION?

- Tax practitioners must select "**Organisations**" on the top menu, "**Organisation**" on the left menu and then "**Organisation Tax Types**" and select "**Legacy Activation Request**".
- . Ensure that the correct taxpayer is selected from the taxpayer list.

Organisation	SARS @ FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Service	es Tax Status	Contact	Log Out
Register New	Portfolio Taxpeyer			
Change Details	• eigenseten			_
Тах Types	Iax Office Status: Please note that you will automatically be activated to receive SARS notices for this tax type online. Registration Cancelled by User			*
Manage Tax Types	Individual Income Tax (ITR12)			
View Request History	Reference Number			
Legacy: Activation Requests	Please note that you will automatically be activated to receive SARS notices for this tax type online. Status:			
Legacy: Transfer Requests	Note: <u>Click Here</u> to activate/deactivate individual income Tax activation for deceased estate purposes. Note: <u>Click Here</u> to activate/deactivate individual income Tax activation for			
Legacy: Pending Registration	insolvent estate purposes.			
Banking Details	Reference Number			
ISV Activation	Status: Please note that you will automatically be activated to receive SARS notices for Successfully Activated this tax type online.			- 11
Summary	Customs Agent			
VAT Vendor Search	Reference Number		•• ASK A QUES	TION?

• Ensure that you select "**IT Admin Penalty**", capture the reference number and select the tax office and click "**Register**" to continue.

☑ IT Admin Penalty		
Reference Number		
Tax Office	JOHANNESBURG	~
Please note that you will automaticate tax type online.	ally be activated to rec	eive SARS notices for this
Regis	ster Reset	

Upon successful activation, the status will be updated and the user will be able to proceed to request an Admin Penalty Statement of Account (SOA).

✓IT Admin Penalty		
Reference Number		
Tax Office	JOHANNESBURG V	Status:
Please note that you will automatic tax type online.	ally be activated to receive SARS notices for this	Successfully Activated
Regis	ter Reset	

5 REQUEST ADMIN PENALTY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT(SOA)

- The following section of the guide deals with the Dispute process of Administrative Penalties for Personal Income Tax and Corporate Income Tax.
- This process has been enhanced to allow the user to capture the details on a new screen and not on the editable pdf form.
 - Select "SARS Correspondence" side menu item.
 - Select "Request Admin Penalty SOA" side menu item.
 - Select a year.
 - Click "Continue" button.

C Mr D	E TSARS @ FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log Out
	Portfolio Taxpayer
Tax Reference Number	
Identification Number	Request Adminstrative Penalty Statement of Account
My Profile	TaxPayer Name: TaxPayer Reference:
SARS Correspondence	Please select a year: 2022 ▼ Continue
Search Correspondence	·
Request PAYE Notices	
Request Admin Penalty SOA	
Request Historic IT Notices	
Request VAT Notices	

- The Request Admin Penalty SOA screen will be displayed. Enter the "Start Period" and "End Period" from menu from screen displayed.
- Click on "Submit" button, or "Back" button if you need to go back to the previous screen.

C Mr	E TSARS @FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log O	t
Tax Reference Number	Portfolio Taxpayer Portfolio Taxpayer Organisation	
Identification Number	Request Administrative Penalty Statement of Account	
My Profile	TaxPayer Name: TaxPayer Reference:	
SARS Correspondence	Start Period: 2021-03 V End Period: 2021-11 V	
Search Correspondence	,	
Request PAYE Notices		
Request Admin Penalty SOA		
Request Historic IT Notices		
Request VAT Notices		

Select the "Click here to view your Statement of Account" hyperlink .

•	■ SARS @ FILING Home User Organizations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log Out
	Portolo Taxpeyer
Tax Reference Number	Crganisation
Identification Number	
My Profile	Request Administrative Penalty Statement of Account. TaxPayer Name:
and a second	TaxPayer Reference:
SARS Correspondence	Your request to SARS has been successfully submitted Click here to view your Statement of Account
SAVS Correspondence	Back
Search Correspondence	·
Request PAYE Notices	
Request Admin Penalty SOA	
Request Historic IT Notices	
Returns Issued	

• The Administrative Penalties work page will be accessible by clicking on Statement of Account (SOA).

Administrative Penalty					
Date Issued: 2021-12-02				Amount:R35,500.00	
	Make Payment	Payment Arrangement	Dispute		

- Select "Dispute" button.
- The Dispute Summary page will be displayed and the following three disputable items will be displayed as per current functionality process
 - Request for Remission;
 - Notice of Objection;
 - Notice of Appeal;



- Select the dispute option "I would like to file a Request for Remission".
- Click on "Continue" button or "Back" button if user needs to go back to the previous screen.

- A Dispute Options page will be displayed.
- A table will be displayed that indicates all the penalty transactions that were imposed on the taxpayer's account. Select the penalty transaction which is under dispute and for which remission will be requested.

L Mr 🔒	•	SARS OFLING	Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact	Log Ou
Tax Reference Number	Portfolio		Taxpayer	
Identification Number	Dispute Option	s		
	SELECT	TRANSACTION NO.	DESCRIPTION AMOUNT	
My Profile		46	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
		47	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
		48	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 500.00	
		49	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
ARS Correspondence		51	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 500.00	
		52	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
Search Correspondence		53	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
		54	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
Request PAYE Notices		55	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 500.00	
Request PATE Notices		56	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
		57	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
Request Admin Penalty SOA		58	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 500.00	
		59	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
Request Historic IT Notices		60	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
		63	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	
leturns Issued		64	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 500.00	
		65	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS) R 1000.00	

• When the user further scroll down, The "Representative Details and Grounds dispute" screen will be displayed.

	Are you signing on behalf of the taxpayer?	$Y \bigcirc N \bigcirc$
L Mr o	If yes, do you have a power of attorney from the taxpayer?	Y 🔿 N 🔾
	Is the taxpayer aware of and agree with the grounds of dispute?	$Y \bigcirc N \bigcirc$
Tax Reference Number	Particulars of Representative (Person Dealing with Disputes on Behalf of Taxpayer) Reason why	
Identification Number	taxpayer is unable to sign this dispute	
My Profile	Initials ID No.	
	Passport Country (e.g. South Africa = ZAF)	
SARS Correspondence	Passport No. Bus Tel No. Fax No. Tax Practitioner Reg	istration No. PR-
Search Correspondence	Public Officer Curator/Trustee/Liquidator/Executor/Administrator Capacity: Accounting officer for Local/Public Authority/Accountant Sole Propri	
Request PAYE Notices	Legal Representative/Attorney O	
Request Admin Penalty SOA	Grounds for dispute and Reasons for late submission if applicable	
Request Historic IT Notices	Reason for Serious Illness / Sequestration / Liquidation or Death O Not Liable to File O S for dispute: Grounds) Other /Mitigation Factors: (supply Detail in Grounds) O	SARS error (Supply Detail in
Returns Issued	Grounds	
Returns History	Back Save File View Notice	ASK A QUESTION

5.1 CAPTURE THE PARTICULARS OF REPRESENTATIVE (PERSON DEALING WITH DISPUTE ON BEHALF OF TAXPAYER)

- Note: This is only applicable to PIT and CIT Administrative Penalties.
 - Are you signing on behalf of the taxpayer?
 - If yes, do you have a power of attorney from the taxpayer?
 - Is the taxpayer aware of and agree with the grounds of the dispute?
 Reason why taxpayer is unable to sign this dispute?

REVISION: 10

- Surname;
- Initials;
- ID number (if the taxpayer does not have a South African ID number, a valid passport number must be captured in the field for passport number);
- Passport country (country of issue), e.g. South Africa = ZAF;
- Passport Number (this field must be completed if the taxpayer does not have a South African ID number);
- Cell phone number (only a 10 digit numeric number must be entered);
- Telephone number (only numeric digits must be entered);
- Fax number (only numeric digits must be entered);
- Tax Practitioner Registration number;
- Capacity (The relevant block must be ticked);
- Accounting officer for Local / Public Authority / Accountant (The relevant block must be ticked);
- Contact email address.

	Are you signing on I	half of the taxpayer?		$Y \bigcirc N \bigcirc$			
Mr	If yes, do you have	power of attorney from the taxpayer?		$Y \bigcirc N \bigcirc$			
•	Is the taxpayer aware of and agree with the grounds of dispute? $\rm Y \odot \rm N \odot$						
Tax Reference Number	Particulars of Repu Reason why taxpayer is unable	sentative (Person Dealing with Disputes o	n Behalf of Taxpayer)				
Identification Number	to sign this dispute Surname						
My Profile	Initials	D No.					
	Passport Country (e.g. South Africa = ZAF)		~				
	Passport No.						
SARS Correspondence	Bus Tel No.	Fax No.	Tax Practitioner Registration No.	PR-			
Search Correspondence	Capacity:	Public Officer Curator/Trustee/Liquidator/t	Executor/Administrator Partner				
Request PAYE Notices	Contact Email	egal Representative/Attorney					

5.2 CAPTURE THE REASONS AND GROUNDS FOR DISPUTE

- Select the relevant reason for dispute from the following:
 - Serious Illness/Sequestration/Liquidation or Death;
 - Not liable to file;
 - SARS error (Supply Details in the Grounds);
 - Other/Mitigation factors (Supply Details in the Grounds).

Request Admin Penalty SOA	Grounds f	or dispute and Reasons for late submission if applicable
Request Historic IT Notices	Reason for dispute:	Serious Illness / Sequestration / Liquidation or Death \bigcirc Not Liable to File \bigcirc SARS error (Supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc Other /Mitigation Factors: (supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc
Returns Issued	Grounds	
Returns History		Back Save File View Notice

- There will be four buttons added to this screen:
 - ^o "Back" Button take the user back to the previous screen.
 - "Save" Button allows the user to save the dispute that preforms the same action as the previous Save online button on the PDF;
 - " "File" Button allows the user to submit the dispute transaction to SARS;.
 - "View Notice" Button allows the user to view the dispute in PDF in a new tab.

5.2.1 VIEW NOTICE OF RFR

• Select "View Notice" Button - this allows the user to view the dispute in PDF in a new tab.

Reason for dispute:	Serious Illness / Sequestration / Liquidation or Death \bigcirc Not Liable to File \bigcirc SARS error (Supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc Other /Mitigation Factors: (supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc
Grounds	
	Back Save File View Notice

• Note: The eFiling will display a link for the user to view the PDF (eFiling will render the read-only version of the PDF) with the information captured in section 5.1.

	SA	R	S			Re	que	est	foi	R	em	nis	si	on				Tax Nu	mber	Ľ									NTXF	RFOO	1		RF	R1	
Applicant	Detail	s - In	divie	lual																														IDF001	
Sumame																					Ι						forne Tel No.								
First Two Names																					Ι						Bus Tel No.								
ID No.										Pesso No.	ort										P (t	ssport g. Sout	Couri th AfM	ny 28 = ZA	_Р [Cell No.	1						
Contect Emeil		П	Т		Т		Т				Т	T	П		Т	ГТ	ТТ	П		Т	Т	T	Г		T	Т	П			ГТ		П	Т	П	Т
Particular	r of De		cont	atīvo	(Po		Dee	lina		Die	pute	0.00	Bal	alf	f To	VDav	(or)																	-	
Particular 8umme	s of Re	epres	sent	ative	(Pe	rson	Dea	aling	with	h Dis	pute	e on	Bel	nalf c	of Ta	xpay	/er)				T										hita	• [F		01
Sumame	s of Re	epres	sent	ative	(Pe	rson	Dea		Pess	h Dis sport Co	untry		Bel	nalf o		xpay Passpo No.												I No.			hite	• [, F		01
Sumame	s of Re	epres	sent	ative	(Pe	rson	Dea	aling Fex	Pess (e.g.	sport Co	untry		Bel	nalf c		Passpo					I			Tax P	ectio	ner Rej	Ce (strettor			- R -	nita	⊨ [01
	s of Re	epre:		ibr / Trust				Fex	Pess (e.g.	sport Co . South A	untry	= ZAF)	Bel	nalf c		Pesspo No.			officer fo			Sole	Propri		actio		1	No.					lepreser		
Sumame	Public			br / Trust				Fex	Pess (e.g.	sport Co . South A	unby khica :	= ZAF)				Pesspo No.						Sole	Propr		ection		istretion	No.		•R -		Legal F	lepreser		01
Sumame [ID No. [Bus Tel No. [Capacity: Contact [Public		Curr	br / Trust				Fex	Pass (e.g. (No.	sport Co . South A	untry Mica : Partne	= ZAF)			Treesu	Pesspo No.								etor			istretion	1 No.				Legal F Attorne	lepreser		





Please submit the original form and retain a copy for	or your records. Use black ink and capital letters when co	mpleting the form.	
Postal Address for Delivery of Notice	(Correspondence)	Declaration	PADIF001
Please ensure that you capture your postal address in the following derivery, please follow the physical address format.	sequence: BoxBag Number, SuburbiDistrict, City, Country Code, Postal Co	Sde: For 80teet! I desire nod. - The showshow in the law of with this form is to as and correct in wavy mapset, and - The showshow in the law of the latter of th	
		Date(CCYYMMDD)	Please ensure you sign over the 2 lines of "X"s above
	Postal Code	For engulities go to www.sars.gov.za or call 0800 00 7277	
Amounts under Dispute - Administrativ	e Penalty		DSPIF001
Transaction No. Transaction No. Image: Image of the image o	Transaction No. Transaction No. Image: Image of the image o	Transastion No. Transastion No. Transation No.	aotion No. Transaotion N





EXTERNAL GUIDE – HOW TO DISPUTE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES VIA EFILING **REVISION: 10**

5.3 NOTICE OF OBJECTION/APPEAL

• Select the applicable Dispute option, either "I would like to file a Notice of Objection" or "I would like to file a Notice of Appeal".



- Click "**Continue**" to display the NOO1/NOA1 form, or "Back" button if user needs to go back to the previous screen.
- A Dispute Options page will be displayed.
- A table will be displayed that indicates all the penalty transactions that were imposed on the taxpayer's account. Select the penalty transaction which is under dispute and for which objection/appeal will be requested.

L Mr o		Home User Organisations Returns C	Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log
	Portfolio	Taxpayer	: Organisation
Tax Reference Number			
Identification Number	Dispute Options		
	SELECT TRANSACTION NO.	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT
My Profile	46	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
	47	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
	48	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 500.00
	49	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
SARS Correspondence	51	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 500.00
	52	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
Search Correspondence	53	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
	54	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
Request PAYE Notices	55	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 500.00
	56	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
Request Admin Penalty SOA	57	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
Request Admin Fenalty SOA	58	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 500.00
	59	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
Request Historic IT Notices	60	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
	63	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00
Returns Issued	64	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 500.00
	65	RECURRING OUTSTANDING RETURNS (ITS)	R 1000.00

- When the user further scroll down, The "Representative Details and Grounds dispute" screen will be displayed.
- Note: When a case gets to the NOO / NOA step then the detail as captured in the RFR step will be populated in the Representative Information popup. The SARS user will still be able to edit

this detail as per section 5.1 to 5.2 and that will then be pulled through to the read only DISP forms.

	Are you signing on behalf of the taxpayer? Y O N O	
	Are you signing on benair or the taxpayer? Y O N O	
L ^{Mr}	If yes, do you have a power of attorney from the taxpayer? Y \odot N \odot	
	is the taxpayer aware of and agree with the grounds of dispute? $\rm Y \odot N \odot$	
Tax Reference Number	Particulars of Representative (Person Dealing with Disputes on Behalf of Taxpayer) Reason why	
Identification Number	taxpayer is unable to sign this dispute	
	Surname	
My Profile	Initials ID No.	
	Passport Country (e.g. South Africa = ZAF)	
	Passport No.	
SARS Correspondence	Bus Tel No. Tax Practitioner Registration No. PR-	
Search Correspondence	Public Officer O Curator/Trustee/Liquidator/Executor/Administrator O Partner O Treasurer O	
· .	Capacity: Accounting officer for Local/Public Authority/Accountant O Sole Proprietor O Tax Practitioner O	
Request PAYE Notices	Legal Representative/Attorney O	
Request Admin Penalty SOA	Grounds for dispute and Reasons for late submission if applicable	
Request Historic IT Notices	Reason for dispute: Serious Illness / Sequestration / Liquidation or Death O Not Liable to File O SARS error (Supply Detail in dispute: Grounds) O ther /Mitigation Factors: (supply Detail in Grounds) O O	
Returns Issued	Grounds	
Returns History	Back Save File View Notice	ASK A QUESTION

5.3.1 VIEW NOTICE OF NOO/NOA

• Select "View Notice" Button - this allows the user to view the dispute in PDF in a new tab.

Grounds for dispute and Reasons for late submission if applicable									
Reason for dispute:	Serious Illness / Sequestration / Liquidation or Death \bigcirc Not Liable to File \bigcirc SARS error (Supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc Other /Mitigation Factors: (supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc								
Grounds									
	Back Save File View Notice								

• Note: The eFiling will display a link for the user to view the PDF (eFiling will render the read-only version of the PDF) with the information captured in section 4.1.

VSARS	Notice of Objection	Tex Number		XRF001 NOO1
Applicant Details - Individual Gumane Rist Two Names D Na. Contact Email			Passor Courty (e_a South Africa = ZAP)	
Summe	Prison Dealing with Dispute on Behalf of Taxpayer) Pesspot Courby (e.g. South Adva = ZAP) Pet No. Pet No. Pet No. Petver Tressure N N Fyet, do you have a power of above from the toxpayer?	Accurating officer for Local Public Authority / Accounting V N	Cel No. Tex Pecifioner Registretion No. Cel N	REPIF001 Initial Initial <t< td=""></t<>
Postal Address for Delivery of Not Rese ensure that you capture your postal address in the for delivery, preservational methylocal address in the for delivery preservation with the second second second Delivery and the second second second second second second Assessment Under Dispute	ice (Correspondence) Iloving sequence: BoxiBag Number,Bubub District,Dity,County Code,Postal Dode. For	The Information 1 thave the necess for inspection pur if I am the respress endowned to lod of attorney Date (CCYYMMDD)	umbhed in and with this form is how and correct in every respe say records to support at the information in this form which i's spaces for a period of fire years. Anothed setting with this dispute on behalf of the targaper, i details get this dispute on behalf of the targaper, in terms of the prescri-	m duly
Assessment Type Incore Tex Amounts under Dispute - Admin Transadion No. Transadion No.	Administrative Penalty	Transaotion No.	Transaction No. Transaction No. Transaction No.	OPNIF001 Bon No. Transaction No.
-	opy for your records. Use black ink and capital letters when comple ons for late submission if applicable on a Doub NotUnde to Pie OMM8 errer (buggiy Doub In	-	Offer / Millgaten Factors: (bapy) Dctal in Brownic)	

5.4 FILE/SUBMISSION RFR/NOO/NOA

This allows the user to submit the dispute transaction to SARS.

Grounds	for dispute and Reasons for late submission if applicable
Reason for dispute:	Serious Illness / Sequestration / Liquidation or Death \bigcirc Not Liable to File \bigcirc SARS error (Supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc Other /Mitigation Factors: (supply Detail in Grounds) \bigcirc
Grounds	
	Back Save File View Notice

• Once the filing/submission is done the screen will be updated with all the submitted request.

٠

L Mr o	₿	▼ SARS	FILING Home	User	Organisations Return	ns Customs	Duties & Levies	Services Tax Status	Contact	Log
	Portfol	lio		Taxpayer			6			
Tax Reference Number			·			• : Orgar	hisation			
dentification Number	Dispute Se	earch								
My Profile	Dispute Type Income Tax R From Date:	e: Please Se	elect		TaxPayer Name:					
RS Correspondence	Name	Tax Number	Dispute Type		Search	Tax Period Stat	us Date Suppo	rting Documents	Оре	en
earch Correspondence			Request for Remittance	against Penalty	Submitted		1/12/03 Not app	-	Ope	
			Request for Remittance	against Penalty	Rejected by SARS	2021	I/12/02 Not app	olicable	Ope	en
lequest PAYE Notices			Request for Remittance	• •	Rejected by SARS		1/12/02 Not app		<u>Ope</u>	en
			Notice of Objection agai		Rejected by SARS		I/12/01 Submit		<u>Ope</u>	_
equest Admin Penalty SOA			Request for Remittance	· ·	Sent to SARS		1/12/01 Not app		<u>Ope</u>	_
lequest Historic IT Notices			Notice of Appeal against	· ·	Sent to SARS		I/12/01 Submit		Ope	_
			Request for Remittance	-	Sent to SARS		1/12/01 Not app		Ope	_
turns Issued			Notice of Objection agai	· · · ·	Sent to SARS		I/12/01 Submitt		Ope	
anno lobaca			Notice of Appeal against	-	Sent to SARS		I/12/01 Submitt		Ope	_
turns History			Request for Remittance		Sent to SARS		1/12/01 Not app			
			Request for Remittance		Rejected by SARS		1/12/01 Not app			

6 NEW DISPUTE

- Click "Disputes" on the left menu of the screen. The New button and request to file disputes page will be displayed with the following information:
 - Tax Type;
 - Reference Number; and
 - Period.

SARS Correspondence	SARS @FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log Out
Returns Issued	Portfolio Taxpayer
Returns History	Organisation
Returns Search	REQUEST TO FILE DISPUTE
Levies and Duties	Request to file a Dispute
Third Party Data	Tax Type: Income Tax Reference Number:
Non-Core Taxes	Period: 2021 -
Payments	Next
Third Party Appointments	ACCOUNT RELATED DISPUTE If you don't agree with a penalty for late payment or non submission of a return or reconciliation follow these three easy steps:
Request For Reason	Step 1: Request remission for the penalty by providing reasons for the late payment of tax or the reason for late or non submission of your return or reconciliation by submitting a 'Request for Remission' via eFiling.
Disputes	Step 2: If the request for remission is partially allowed or disallowed you may dispute by completing a 'Notice of Objection'. With your 'Notice of Objection' you will need to supply reasons and substantiating documents.
New	Step 3: Where your objection is disallowed or partially allowed, you will be able to appeal by filing a 'Notice of Appeal'. Please note that you may not skip any step in this process.
View Saved	ASSESSMENT RELATED DISPUTE

Click "Next" button

SARS Correspondence	▼ SARS		Home User	Organisations R	teturns Custorns	Duties & Levies Services	a Tax Status	Contact	Log Ou
Returns Issued P	ortfolio		Тахрау	er	• : Org	anisation			
Returns History			·		: Olg				
Returns Search	SELECTION	PAGE							
evies and Duties	Assessment								
Third Party Data	2020								
Non-Core Taxes	NOO								
Payments		Source							
hird Party Appointments	Select	Code/Transact Code	ion Source Code/Field Description	Case Nr. Disput Type	Dispute Value	Requested Value			
lequest For Reason		3601	INCOME - TAXABLE	NOO	R 630 399.00	R	300000		
lisputes		3605	ANNUAL PAYMENT - TAXABLE	NOO	R 87 086.00	R			
New		3713	OTHER ALLOWANCES -	NOO	R 10 425.00	R			
View Saved			TAXABLE					🤛 ASK A Q	UESTION?
SARS Correspondence	▼ SARS	E FILING	Home User	Organisations Re	eturns Customs	Duties & Levies Services	Tax Status	Contact	Log Ou
leturns Issued P	ortfolio		Тахраує	er	_				
eturns History			·		• i Orga	nisation			
leturns Search		4102	PAYE - PAY AS YOU EARN	NOO	R 196 499.62	R			•
evies and Duties	Add								
hird Party Data	Reason/G	irounds				Apply Across			
on-Core Taxes						Period All Periods			
ayments									
hird Party Appointments	* Please n			e reason for late sub	mission are required th	at will be evaluated prior to ye	our NOO being		
equest For Reason	processed If the supp					tcome other than, relating to t			
visputes									
New									- 1

User can add a dispute and the following details will be displayed and the user must complete: .

- Source Code; Description.

SELECTIO					
spondence					
Jed	Add				
tory	J.			-	<u>.</u>
rch	Source Code	Description	 Dispute Value	Requested Value	
outies S.				Add Source Code Save	
ata					
5					
ointments					
ason					
		PENSION FUND			close

• Click "Save" button and the following screen will be displayed if there no assessment:

SARS Correspondence	E TSARS @FLING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log	g Out
Returns Issued	Portfolio Taxpayer	
Returns History		
Returns Search	REQUEST TO FILE DISPUTE	^
Levies and Duties	No Assessment Found	L
Third Party Data	Request to file a Dispute Tax Type: Income Tax	L
Non-Core Taxes	Reference Number: 1804016143 Period: 2021 •	L
Payments	Pendu. Next	L
Third Party Appointments	ACCOUNT RELATED DISPUTE	L
Request For Reason	If you don't agree with a penalty for late payment or non submission of a return or reconciliation follow these three easy steps:	
	Step 1: Request remission for the penalty by providing reasons for the late payment of tax or the reason for late or non submission of your return or reconciliation by submitting a 'Request for Remission' via eFiling.	11
Disputes	Step 2: If the request for remission is partially allowed or disallowed you may dispute by completing a 'Notice of Objection'. With your 'Notice of Objection' you will need to supply reasons and substantiating documents.	
New	Step 3: Where your objection is disallowed or partially allowed, you will be able to appeal by filing a 'Notice of Appeal'.	
View Saved	Please note that you may not skip any step in this process.	N?

• If there is an assessment the dispute will be saved.

SARS Correspondence	E VSARS @ FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status	Contact Log Out
Returns Issued	Portfolio Taxoever	
Returns History	: Organisation	
Returns Search	DISPUTE WORK PAGE	
Levies and Duties	Taxpayer Name eFiling Status	
Third Party Data	Tax Reference Saved Case Reference Number	
Non-Core Taxes	Case Reference Number	
Payments	DISPUTE DESCRIPTION STATUS DATE LAST UPDATED BY <u>RER</u> Request for Remittance against Penalty Saved 2021/12/02 2021/12/02	
Third Party Appointments		
Request For Reason	NOTICE DESCRIPTION STATUS DATE APSA Statement of Account Notice issued 2021/12/02	
Disputes	Arsa Statement of Account Notice Issued 2021/12/02	
New		
View Saved		ASK A QUESTION?

7 VIEWING A SAVED DISPUTE ITEM

- Click "Disputes" on the left menu of the screen. The saved and submitted Disputes will be displayed.
 - Note: If the user is completing an RFR case that was saved on eFiling on or before 3 Dec 2021, the representative information fields (refer to 4.1 above) will be blank. In this scenario complete the representative information fields.
 - Select "View Saved" side menu item.
 - The Dispute work page will be displayed.
 - Select the "RFR/NOO/NOA" hyperlink to open the dispute as displayed.

Returns Issued		▼SARS	€ FILING	Home	User	Organisations	Returns	Customs	Duties & Le	evies Services	Tax Status	Contact	Log Or
Returns History													
Returns Search	Portfolio	0		*	Тахра	yer		: Orga	anisation	HELP			
Levies and Duties										-			
Third Party Data	Name		<u>Tax Number</u>	<u>Disp</u>	<u>ute Type</u>			<u>s</u>	itatus	Tax Period	Status Date	<u>Ope</u>	<u>en</u>
Non-Core Taxes	1			Notic	e of Objectio	on against Penalt	(S	aved		2021/11/10	Ope	m
Payments													
Third Party Appointments													
Request For Reason													
Disputes													
New													
View Saved													
View Submitted													

- On the saved list, search for the dispute which was Saved before the new changes date (2021-11-15) and select RFR/NOO/NOA.
- Click on the RFR/NOO/NOA to open the dispute.

DISPUTE WORK PAGE

	S
Taxpayer Name	eFiling Status
	Saved
Tax Reference	
Case Reference Number	

DISPUTE	DESCRIPTION	STATUS	DATE	LAST UPDATED BY
<u>NoO</u>	Notice of Objection against Penalty	Saved	2021/11/10	<u>)</u>

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS	STATUS	TYPE	DATE	SIZE (Kb)	NO. OF DOCS
Dispute Supporting Documents	Waiting for Documentation to be Uploaded		2021/11/10	0	0

NOTICE	DESCRIPTION	STATUS	DATE
APSA	Statement of Account	Notice issued	2021/12/02

- Note: If the user is completing an RFR/NOO?NOA case that was saved on eFiling on or before 11 November 2020.
- The following system enhancement screen will be displayed and the user will have an access to view the saved dispute or delete saved dispute.

Third Party Data	
Non-Core Taxes	System enhancements System enhancements
Payments	SARS has introduced system enhancements on eFiling to improve the service offering of filing disputes electronically. Please note that the saved dispute is required to be deleted first in order to recapture and file your dispute
Third Party Appointments	with this improved process. View Saved Dispute Delete Saved Dispute
Request For Reason	*
Disputes	
New	
View Saved	
View Submitted	

- If user select "View Saved Dispute", this page will redirect the user to the form as per section 5.2.1/5.31.
- If user select "Delete Saved Dispute", this page will redirect the user to "Dispute Summary" page complete as per section 5.

2

Third Party Data				
Non-Core Taxes				
Payments	Portfolio Taxpayer			
Third Party Appointments				
Request For Reason	Dispute Summary Payment Required: R2750 for Penalty Statement of Account Dated 2011-08-11			
Disputes	View Penalty Notice View Historic Admin Penalty Notice			
New	Dispute Options			
View Saved	Only complete this dispute option if you have remedied all your non- compliance/s, or it will be rejected by SARS. (e.g. submitted all your outstanding returns).			
View Submitted	○ I would like to file a Notice of Objection			
Letters	You need to submit a Request for Remission first before you can submit a Notice of Objection. Please include Reasons for late submission with ground if you NOO is more			
Voluntary Disclosure	than 30 days after the RFR outcome was received.			
PAYE Maintenance	 I would like to file a Notice of Appeal You need to submit a Notice of Objection first before you can submit a Notice of Appeal. 			
Tax Reference Number Request	Please include Reasons for late submission with ground if you NOA is more than 30 days after the NOO outcome was received.			
Special Links	Continue Back Sack A QUESTION?			

8 VIEWING A SUBMITTED DISPUTE ITEM

- Click "Disputes" on the left menu of the screen. The saved and submitted Disputes will be displayed.
 - Select "View Submitted" side menu item.
 - The Dispute work page will be displayed.

Third Party Data		V SARS						
Non-Core Taxes								
Payments	Portfoli	0		Taxpayer	•	: Organis	ation	
Third Party Appointments								
Request For Reason	Dispute Se	arch						
Disputes	Dispute Type: Income Tax R		Select		~	axPayer Name:		
New	From Date:				Т	o Date:		
View Saved				S	earch			
	<u>Name T</u>	ax Number	Dispute Type	<u>Status</u>	Tax Period	Status Date	Supporting Documents	<u>Open</u>
View Submitted			Request for Remittance against Penalty	Sent to SARS		2021/02/12	Not applicable	<u>Open</u>
Letters	1							

Select the "RFR" hyperlink to open the dispute as displayed.

8.1 STATUS OF DISPUTE

• On the Dispute Work Page, the user will be able to query the status of the submitted RFR/NOO/NOA.

DISPUTE W	ORK PAGE			
Taxpayer N	ame	eFiling Statu	S	
Tax Referen	1CP			Sent to SARS
Case Refer	ence Number			
DISPUTE	DESCRIPTION	STATUS	DATE	LAST UPDATED BY
RFR	Request for Remittance against Penalty	Sent to SARS		
Query Disput	e Status Withdraw			

• Click the "Query Dispute Status" button and the following message will be displayed.

	DA} case has been received by SARS. An outcome completed. Please wait for you notification letter for	
	Close	
n a wanten an Education and a subject from the second and subject from the second	eing resolved. A notice will be sent to you as soon a notification letter for further details or log on to www	
	Close	

• Once the case has been allocated to a SARS team member, the following message will be displayed if the user clicks on "Query Dispute Status".

Response: Your request for {RFR/NOO/NOA} case has been allocated to a SARS team member and is in the process of being resolved. An outcome notice will be sent to you as soon as the case is completed. Please wait for you notification letter for further details.
Close

• Once the dispute has been completed, the following completion message applicable to the dispute type will be displayed.

Response:			
Your request	for	R	FR

Your request for RFR case has been completed. An outcome notice has been sent to you. Ple	ase
wait for you notification letter for further details or log on to www.sarsE-Filing.co.za to view the	
notification letter.	

Close

8.2 WITHDRAWAL OF DISPUTE

EXTERNAL	GUIDE	- HOW	TO DIS	SPUTE	
ADMINISTR	ATIVE	PENALT	IES VI	A EFILINO	3

- If the user wish to withdraw the submitted dispute, RFR/NOO/NOA, select the "Withdraw" button on the Dispute Work Page.
- **Note**: All dispute items submitted as part of the dispute will be withdrawn.
- Click "**Disputes**" on the left menu of the screen. Select the "**View Submitted**" option on the Disputes Menu.

DISPUTE WORK PAGE			
Taxpayer Name Tax Reference	eFiling Status		Sent to SARS
Case Reference Number			
	STATUS	DATE	LAST UPDATED BY
RER Request for Remittance against Penalty Query Dispute Status Withdraw	Sent to SARS	2021/02/12	

NOTICE	DESCRIPTION	STATUS	DATE	
<u>AP34</u>	Notice of Penalty Imposition	Notice issued	2018/04/11	
Ourse Darshy Obstan				

Query Penalty Status

 Click "Withdraw Submitted" on the Dispute Work Page and the following screen will be displayed.

DISPUTE WORK PAGE	
Taxpayer Name	eFiling Status
	Withdrawal Submitted
Tax Reference	
Case Reference Number	

DISPUTE	DESCRIPTION	STATUS	DATE	LAST UPDATED BY
RFR	Request for Remittance against Penalty	Withdrawal Submitted	2021/02/12	
Query Dispu	te Status			

NOTICE	DESCRIPTION	STATUS	DATE
AP34	Notice of Penalty Imposition	Notice issued	2018/04/11

Query Penalty Status

• Select "**OK**" to confirm the withdrawal of the case.



- The Dispute Work Page will be updated with the status as "Withdrawal Submitted".
- For the NOO and NOA, if the user selects "File" the following message will be displayed, if no supporting documents have been uploaded to substantiate or prove the dispute where supporting documents are mandatory.

ETAILS
ax Reference Number:
ESULT
our dispute has NOT yet been completed.
upporting documents are required to substantiate or prove the dispute. The submission is not complete until the equired supporting document(s) have been attached. The supporting documents can be uploaded from the dispute rork page that will follow. Once all the documents are uploaded please submit them to complete the submission of he dispute.
Continue

 A confirmation message will appear to inform the taxpayer that his / her RFR/NOO or NOA has been successfully submitted.

DETAILS
Tax Reference Number:
RESULT
Your dispute has been successfully submitted.
Please note that you may follow up on the SARS progress of your dispute on the "Dispute Work Page."
Continue

9 VALIDATIONS ON SUBMISSION OF NOO/NOA

- The RFR/NOO/NOA form validation that currently exists for the RFR1, NOO and NOA forms will be applied to the new screen.
- In terms of the Tax Administration Act, a taxpayer is not permitted to submit an objection if three
 or more years have expired since the date of assessment in relation to Personal Income Tax and
 Corporate Income Tax, and if more than three years has passed since the decision to partially
 allow or disallow the admin penalty request for remission (RFR).
- If the NOO is submitted and three or more years have expired since the decision to partially allow or disallow the request for remission (RFR), the following message will be displayed:

Dispute mar	a than Duance a	after Assessment or
decision not		ater Assessment or

- For more information regarding the three year rule, consult the Dispute Resolution Guide available on the SARS website (<u>www.sars.gov.za</u>).
- Validation messages will be displayed if the dispute transaction is invalid. One of the following messages may be displayed:
 - If NOA before NOO, "Dispute process not followed. Request for Objection not lodged" will be displayed.

Message	
Dispute process not follo Objection not lodged	owed. Request for
	Close

 If NOO already exist, "Incorrect dispute process followed. Objection process in progress" will be displayed.

Message	
Incorrect dispute process f process in progress	ollowed. Objection
	Close

 If NOA already exist, "Correct dispute process not followed. Appeal process in progress" will be displayed.

Message	5
Correct dispute process not fol process in progress	lowed. Appeal
	Close

- If NOO for this transaction is finalised, "Request for Objection already disallowed, a NOA must be lodged.
- If NOO before Request for Remission, "Dispute process not followed. Request for Remission not lodged" will be displayed.



• On the dispute work page, the status will be indicated as rejected by SARS if the incorrect process has been followed:

ISPUTE W	IORK PAGE			
Taxpayer N	ame	eFiling S	tatus	
				Rejected by SARS
Tax Referen	nce	Error De	scription	
			Correct dispute pro	ocess not followed. NOA process in
Case Refer	ence Number			progress
DISPUTE	DESCRIPTION	STATUS	DATE	LAST UPDATED BY
				LAST OF DATED BT
NoA	Notice of Appeal against Penalty	Rejected by SARS	>	

10 NOTICE FOR ADMIN PENALTY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

- Where a taxpayer received his/her penalty assessment notice (AP34), user will be able to proceed to request on an Admin Penalty Statement of Account (SOA) as follows:.
- click on "**Returns**" on the top menu then "**SARS Correspondence**" on the left menu and "**Request Admin Penalty SOA**". Proceed as per section 5.

C Mr B	SARS @ FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log Out
Tax Reference Number	Portfolio Taxpayer
Identification Number	
My Profile	Request Administrative Penalty Statement of Account TaxPayer Name TaxPayer Reference:
SARS Correspondence	Please select a year: 2022 V
Search Correspondence	
Request PAYE Notices	
Request Admin Penalty SOA	
Request Historic IT Notices	
Request VAT Notices	

• The Administrative Penalty statement of account will be displayed as follows:



PENALTIES

Notice of Penalty Imposition

Enquiries should be addressed to SARS:

Contact Detail: SARS

Alberton 1528

Contact Centre Tel: 0800 00 7277 SARS online: www.sars.gov.za

20180411

20180601

Penalty

Details Taxpayer Reference No: Issue Date: Type of Assessment: Due date:

Always quote this refe umber when contacting

Penalty Summary Information	tion
-----------------------------	------

Tax Type	Non Compliance Description	Method of Calculation	Amount on which Penalty is based	Calculated Penalty Amount	
Income Tax	ITR12 Non-Submission 2010	Fixed	R0.00	R250.00	
Income Tax	ITR12 Non-Submission 2011	Fixed	R9265.33	R250.00	
Income Tax	ITR12 Non-Submission 2012	Fixed	R59750.00	R250.00	
Income Tax	ITR12 Non-Submission 2013	Fixed	R0.00	R250.00	
Income Tax	ITR12 Non-Submission 2014	Fixed	R169060.00	R250.00	

Dear Taxpaver

NOTICE OF PENALTY IMPOSITION

Information in the possession of South African Revenue Service (SARS) appears to indicate that you have not met your legal obligations to: submit your income tax return

As a result you are liable for a penalty as indicated in the table above.

Administrative penalty on your income tax return The administrative penalty will be imposed for each month that you fail to correct each incidence of non-compliance. It is therefore advisable to correct the non-compliance and pay the penalty amount as soon as possible.

Outstanding returns

If you have an outstanding return then the first thing you need to do is to submit the return. This will stop any further penalties being levied against you. (Remember that these penalties are recurring and are levied each month for each return that is outstanding - so the sooner you submit these return(s) the better).

You need to submit the return(s) even if you are of the opinion that you were not required to submit these returns.

You can submit your outstanding returns by visiting a SARS branch or by using eFilling if you are registered as an eFiler. If you are not registered for this free service you can register at www.sarsefiling.co.za

Making payments to SARS

The penalty is payable on or before the due date indicated above. SARS may also exercise its right to appoint a third party to withhold the applicable amount(s) unless

11 UPLOAD OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

- On the Dispute Work Page, a "Dispute Supporting Documents" section will be available where all relevant supporting documents must be attached to support the submission of the dispute.
- Ensure that the following standards are adhered to when supporting documents are uploaded:
 - The file type may be .pdf, .doc, .docx, .xls, .xlsx, .jpg and .gif to enable SARS to view the documents.
 - The maximum allowable size per document may not be more than 5MB.
- In order to submit supporting documents for Request for Remission, select the "Upload Documentation" button on the Dispute Work Page.

DISPUTE WORK PAGE	Get Get READER				
Taxpayer Name Tax Reference Case Reference Number	eFiling Status	Sent to SARS			
DISPUTE DESCRIPTION <u>RFR</u> Request for Remittance against Penalty Query Dispute Status Withdraw	STATUS DATE Sent to SARS	LAST UPDATED BY			
Optional Upload Of Supporting Documents Documentation for a RFR is not mandatory but you may supp Upload Documentation	oly supporting documentation for you	ur return.			

• Click "**OK**" to proceed to create a RFR documents link on the confirmation message.



• Click "**RFR Documents**" or "**Dispute Supporting Documents**" to continue.

RER Documents Waiting for Documentation to be Unloaded 1 2018/11/13 0 (RFR Documents Waiting for Documentation to be Uploaded 🚹 2018/11/13 0 0	RFR Documents Waiting for Documentation to be Uploaded 10 2018/11/13 0 0	SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS	STATUS	TYPE	DATE	SIZE (Kb)	NO. OF DOCS
			RFR Documents	Waiting for Documentation to be Uploaded	1	2018/11/13	C	0 0
				CT ATUS	77/17		0175 (1/1)	NO. OF
STIDDOD TING DOCTIMENTS ISTATTIS TYPE DATE ISTERION TO TABLE	STIDDOD TING DOCTIMENTS ISTATUS TYPE DATE IST/E (KB) [11]	SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS STATUS ITPE DATE SIZE (KD) DOCS	SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS	STATUS	ТҮР	e date	SIZE (Kb)	

• The supporting documents page will be displayed as indicated below.

Taxpayer Name:			
Tax Reference Number: Return Type:	IT Admin Penalty		
reeum rype.	11 Admin Penany		
UPLOAD SUPPORTING DO	CUMENTS		
Please ensure that all docum	tents are successfully uploaded before	submitting this group.	
Document Name:		Browse	Upload
Very important: • The following file types r • The maximum allowable • The following files may r • X Documents wi • X Password prot • X Spread sheets	ected documents. with multiple sheets.	xlsx, .jpg and .gif. d SMb per document.	
Very important: • The following file types in • The maximum allowable • The following files may in • X Documents wi • X Password prot • X Spread sheets • X Blank or empt	size of each file uploaded may not exceed so the uploaded as they will result in the er- th the same name. exted documents. with multiple sheets.	xlsx, .jpg and .gif. d SMb per document.	
Very important: • The following file types in • The maximum allowable • The following files may in • X Documents wi • X Password prot • X Spread sheets	size of each file uploaded may not exceed so the uploaded as they will result in the en- th the same name. exteed documents. with multiple sheets. y documents.	xlsx, .jpg and .gif. d SMb per document.	
Very important: • The following file types in • The maximum allowable • The following files may in • X Documents wi • X Password prot • X Spread sheets • X Blank or empt UPLOADED DOCUMENTS	size of each file uploaded may not exceed so the uploaded as they will result in the en- th the same name. exteed documents. with multiple sheets. y documents.	xlsx, .jpg and .gif. d SMb per document.	
Very important: • The following file types in • The maximum allowable • The following files may in • X Documents with • X Password prot • X Spread sheets • X Blank or empt UPLOADED DOCUMENTS No documents have been upl	size of each file uploaded may not exceed so the uploaded as they will result in the en- th the same name. exteed documents. with multiple sheets. y documents.	xlsx, .jpg and .gif. d SMb per document.	
Very important: • The following file types in • The maximum allowable • The following files may in • X Documents with • X Password prot • X Spread sheets • X Blank or empt UPLOADED DOCUMENTS No documents have been upl	size of each file uploaded may not exceed so the uploaded as they will result in the en- th the same name. exteed documents. with multiple sheets. y documents.	xlsx, .jpg and .gif. d SMb per document.	
Very important: • The following file types r • The maximum allowable • The following files may r • X Documents wi • X Pasaword prot • X Spread sheets • X Blank or empt UPLOADED DOCUMENTS No documents have been upl DOCUMENT GROUP	size of each file uploaded may not exceed so the uploaded as they will result in the en- th the same name. exteed documents. with multiple sheets. y documents.	xisx, .jpg and .gif. d SMb per document. Intire group of documents being	

• Click "**Browse**" and select the files to upload. After selecting the relevant file, click "**Open**" to continue.

Organize New fold	ler					111 ·	=	0
Favorites SharePoint Sites Desktop Downloads Recent Places Dibraries Computer Network	Name	Date modified 2018/11/13 11:28	Type Adobe Acrobat D	Size 12	24 KB			
File n	name:			•	All Files (*. Open		Cancel	•

• Select "**Upload**" to add the document and it will be listed under the "**Uploaded Documents**" heading. If you wish to remove the document that you have uploaded, click the document and select "**Remove**".

EXTERNAL GUIDE – HOW TO DISPUTE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES VIA EFILING **REVISION: 10**

Document Name	File Size	Success	File Status	Date / Time Uploaded	Open	Remove
lest.pdf	123		Converted and stored	11/13/2018 11:32:08 AM	View	
10 2 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1						
Remove						
OCUMENT GROUP	1.1					
OCOMENT OROOP						
Please provide a grou	p name for a	il the docum	ents that you have uploaded a	above.		
Document group na		and a set of				
ocument group na	me RFK Doc	uments				
Status	Uploade	1.41				

When you have uploaded all the documents, select "Submit to SARS" to continue. If you have submitted the supporting documents to your nearest SARS branch, click "Manually Submitted" to indicate on eFiling that the documents have been submitted. Click "Back" button to return to the Disputes Work Page.

Please provide a group n	name for all the documents that you have uploaded above.
Document group name	RFR Documents
Submit to SARS This button submits your uplo SARS for review	baded documents to

Confirm that you want to submit all the documents by clicking "OK" on the below message.

Message f	from webpage
?	Are you sure that these are all the documents which you require to submit?
	OK Cancel

• The status on the Disputes Tax Work Page will be updated to "Submitted".

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS	STATUS	TYPE	DATE	SIZE (Kb)	NO. OF DOCS
RFR Documents	Submitted	8	2018/11/13		123 1
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS	STATUS	TYPE	DATE	SIZE (Kb)	NO. OF DOCS

• Once the supporting documents have been submitted to SARS, the dispute request will be sent to SARS and a case number will be allocated. A case number will be displayed on the Dispute Work Page.

EXTERNAL GUIDE – HOW TO DISPUTE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES VIA EFILING

DISPUTE WORK PAGE	
Taxpayer Name Tax Reference	eFiling Status Sent to SARS
Case Reference Number 102577228	

12 VIEW DISPUTE OUTCOME LETTERS

• All letters that SARS will issue to the taxpayer will be available on the Dispute Work Page or can be accessed by using the SARS Correspondence menu tab.

12.1 SEARCH CORRESPONDENCE

• Click "**Returns**" on the top menu, select "**SARS Correspondence**" tab on the left menu and select "**Search Correspondence**".

L Mr 0	₩ SARS @ FILING Home U	Jser Organisations Returns	Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Sta	atus Contact Log Out
	Portfolio	Taxpayer	-	
Tax Reference Number			🝸 🗄 Organisation	
Identification Number				
My Profile	Search Correspondence		● ALL ○ READ ○ UNREAD	
	Tax Types All	*	Letter Type All	.
SARS Correspondence	Tax Year		Notice Types	
Search Correspondence	All	·	All	
Request PAYE Notices	Received Date From		Message Type All	.
Request Admin Penalty SOA	2021/06/06	Ē		
Request Historic IT Notices	Received Date To 2021/12/03		Reference Number	
Returns Issued			Clear Sea	arch
Returns History				ASK A QUESTION?

• The Search Correspondence screen will be displayed.

Search Correspondence		ALL O READ O UNREAD	
Tax Types All	•	Letter Type All	•
Tax Year All	•	Notice Types All	•
Received Date From 2020/08/16	Ē	Message Type All	•
Received Date To 2021/02/12	đ	Reference Number	
		Clear	Search

EXTERNAL GUIDE – HOW TO DISPUTE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES VIA EFILING **REVISION: 10**

- The following search criteria may be completed to ensure that only the specific letter(s) you are searching for is displayed.
 - Tax Types
 - Letter Type
 - Notice Types
 - Tax Year
- Below the notice search criteria, the results will be displayed.

Search	Correspondence	e			O AL	L O READ O UNREAD			
Tax Types All				•	Letter Type All				r
Tax Year All				•	Notice Type All	15			r
Received Date 2018/04/01					Message Ty All	/pe			r
Received Date 2018/05/31				Ē	Reference	be Number			
						Clear	Sea	arch	
Name	Tax Reference Number	Тах Туре	Year\Period	Date		Description	View	Document	
Mr I		IT Admin Penalt	/	24/04/2018 06:	36:05 AM	Income Tax - Penalty assessment notice	View		
Mr D		IT Admin Penalty	/	11/04/2018 06:3	36:30 AM	Income Tax - Penalty assessment notice	View		
						Items per page: 100 💌	1-2 0	of 2 🔏	>

12.2 DISPUTE MENU

• Click "**Returns**" on the top menu bar and then "**Disputes**" on the left menu of the screen. In the Disputes menu tab, click "**Letters**".

Third Party Data		IG Home	User Organisations	Returns	s Customs	Duties & Levies	Services	Tax Status	Contact	Log Out
Non-Core Taxes		nome	osci organisations	returna	5 Oustonis	Duics & Levies			Contact	Log out
Payments	Portfolio	Ŧ	Taxpayer		• : Orga	inisation				
Third Party Appointments										
Request For Reason										
Disputes							}		B.	
New										_
View Saved	Tax Compliance Status		Refresh 🗘		Refund Sta	itus:			Refresh	S
View Submitted				_		refund becomes d ow 48 hours befo				
Letters					checking refu		re			
Voluntary Disclosure										
PAYE Maintenance	Personal Income Tax (ITF	(12)								
Tax Reference Number Request	Tax Period	Return Statu	IS				D	ue Date		
Special Links		Danisian ankasis	4					2020 44 20	🎦 ASK A QU	JESTION?

The Dispute Search screen will be displayed with the list of disputes submitted to SARS.

ETTERS					
Taxpayer Name	Reference Num	Description	Date	Open Letter	Documents
		Dispute Outcome		View	
		Dispute Outcome		View	
1					

• Click the "View" link and the Dispute outcome letter will be displayed.

y					ALTIES		
	SARS		Outcome o	of Request f	or Remission		
				ould be addres	sed to SARS		
			Contact I	Details			
					Contact	Centre Tel: (1800 00 SARS (72
						lline: www.sa	1
			Details				
			Taxpayer Ref Case Number Issue Date:		9 102577241 2018/11/13		Always quote this referen mber when contacting S/
ar Taxpa	ayer						
TCOME	OF REQUEST FOR REMIS	SION					
	African Revenue Service (SA st has been Partially Allowed		ered your Request for	Remission da	ated 2018/11/13	and hereby	y informs you th
	Summary Information Co		Tax				
N Number	Non Compliance Description	Method of Calcula	tion Taxable Amount / Liability Amount	Calculated Pen Amount	alty Remedied	Allowed	Penalty Amoun
	ITR14 Non-Submisson 2016	Fixed	R-67053.00	R250.00	No	No	R250.00
	ITR14 Non-Submisson 2016	Fixed	R-67053.00	R250.00	No	No	R250.00
	ITR14 Non-Submisson 2017	Fixed	R-67053.00	R250.00	No	Yes	R0.00
	ITR14 Non-Submisson 2017	Fixed	R-67053.00	R250.00	Yes	Yes	R0.00
	t has been Partially Allowed provide sufficient reasons for						
or a detail llowing ch	ed calculation of the penalty	amount(s) you ca		istrative Danal			
	annels:	())	an request an Admin	Istrative Penal	ty Statement of A	Account (A	PSA) through t
		())	an request an Admin	istrative Penal	ty Statement of A	Account (A	PSA) through t
	ntact Centre	(7)	an request an Admin	Istrative Penal	ty Statement of A	Account (A	PSA) through t
t your ne	ntact Centre earest SARS branch	(7)	an request an Admin	Istrative Penal	ty Statement of A	Account (A	PSA) through t
At your ne Electronic ease note	ntact Centre				-		
At your ne Electronic ease note e due. hen you r	ntact Centre earest SARS branch ally via eFiling	ly reflects your pe	enalty, and not tax p	ayable under a	any assessments	or other a	mounts which
At your ne Electronic ease note e due. hen you r ethods ar /ia SARS Electronic At a branc	ntact Centre earest SARS branch ally via eFiling e the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co ally using internet banking (E th of one of the following bar	ly reflects your pe the payment refe za) :FT - electronic fu	enalty, and not tax p erence number (PRN und transfer)	ayable under a	any assessments the payment adv	or other a ice. The fc	mounts which I
At your ne Electronic e due. hen you r ethods ar /ia SARS Electronic At a branc edbank or nould you ing the S	ntact Centre arrest SARS branch ally via eFiling e the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co. ally using internet banking (E ch of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou ARS prescribed form availab	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) :FT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a	enalty, and not tax pa erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl	ayable under a I) reflected on Ik Limited, Bar or Remission,	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit	or other a ice. The fc bitec, FNB a Notice o	mounts which i illowing payme , HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by
t your ne ilectronic ease note due. hen you r tathods ar fa SARS ilectronic t a branc edbank or ould you ng the S siness da ould you	ntact Centre earest SARS branch ally via eFiling e the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co. ally using internet banking (E th of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) EFT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a utcome notification I the SARS Conta	enalty, and not tax pe erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl on.	ayable under a I) reflected on Ik Limited, Bar or Remission, 1. The Notice o	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit of Objection mus	or other a ice. The fo bitec, FNB a Notice o t be submi	mounts which i illowing payme , HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by tted within 30
At your ne clectronic ease note due. hen you r ethods ar fia SARS clectronic adbank or ould you ing the S siness da ould you nd when	ntact Centre arrest SARS branch ally via eFiling the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co. ally using intermet banking (E th of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou ARS prescribed form availab hys after the delivery of this of have any queries please cal	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) EFT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a utcome notification I the SARS Conta	enalty, and not tax pe erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl on.	ayable under a I) reflected on Ik Limited, Bar or Remission, 1. The Notice o	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit of Objection mus	or other a ice. The fo bitec, FNB a Notice o t be submi	mounts which i illowing payme , HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by tted within 30
At your ne Electronic ease note e due. hen you r tethods ar /ia SARS Electronic at a branc edbank or nould you ing the S, isiness da nould you nd when ncerely	ntact Centre arrest SARS branch ally via eFiling e the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co ally using internet banking (E ch of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou ARS prescribed form availab tys after the delivery of this co have any queries please cal you call to enable us to assis	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) FT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a utcome notification I the SARS Conta st you promptly.	enalty, and not tax pa erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl on. act Centre on 0800 0	ayable under a) reflected on ik Limited, Bar or Remission, n. The Notice o 0 7277. Reme	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit of Objection mus ember to have yo	or other a ice. The fo bitec, FNB a Notice o t be submi	mounts which i illowing payme , HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by tted within 30
At your ne Electronic ease note e due. hen you r tethods ar /ia SARS Electronic at a branc edbank or nould you ing the S, isiness da nould you nd when ncerely	ntact Centre arrest SARS branch ally via eFiling the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co. ally using intermet banking (E th of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou ARS prescribed form availab hys after the delivery of this of have any queries please cal	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) FT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a utcome notification I the SARS Conta st you promptly.	enalty, and not tax pa erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl on. act Centre on 0800 0	ayable under a) reflected on ik Limited, Bar or Remission, n. The Notice o 0 7277. Reme	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit of Objection mus ember to have yo	or other a ice. The fo bitec, FNB a Notice o t be submi	mounts which i illowing payme , HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by tted within 30
t your ne clectronic ease note due. hen you ne thods ar fa SARS clectronic t a branc edbank or ould you ing the S siness da ould you nd when neerely	ntact Centre arrest SARS branch ally via eFiling e the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co ally using internet banking (E ch of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou ARS prescribed form availab tys after the delivery of this co have any queries please cal you call to enable us to assis	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) FT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a utcome notification I the SARS Conta st you promptly.	enalty, and not tax pa erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl on. act Centre on 0800 0	ayable under a) reflected on ik Limited, Bar or Remission, n. The Notice o 0 7277. Reme	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit of Objection mus ember to have yo	or other a ice. The fo bitec, FNB a Notice o t be submi	mounts which i illowing payme , HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by tted within 30
t your ne clectronic ease note due. hen you ne thods ar fa SARS clectronic t a branc edbank or ould you ing the S siness da ould you nd when neerely	ntact Centre arrest SARS branch ally via eFiling e the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co ally using internet banking (E ch of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou ARS prescribed form availab tys after the delivery of this co have any queries please cal you call to enable us to assis	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) FT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a utcome notification I the SARS Conta st you promptly.	enalty, and not tax pa erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl on. act Centre on 0800 0	ayable under a l) reflected on ik Limited, Bar or Remission, n. The Notice of 0 7277. Reme NN REVENUE	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit of Objection mus ember to have yo	or other a ice. The fo pitec, FNB, a Notice o t be submi ur tax refer	mounts which i allowing payme , HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by tted within 30 rence number a
At your ne Electronic ease note a due. hen you r ethods ar /ia SARS Electronic At a branc edbank or nould you ing the S, isiness da nould you ind when ncerely	ntact Centre arrest SARS branch ally via eFiling e the amount in the APSA on make a payment, please use e available to you: eFiling (www.sarsefiling.co ally using internet banking (E ch of one of the following bar Standard Bank. disagree with the dispute ou ARS prescribed form availab tys after the delivery of this co have any queries please cal you call to enable us to assis	ly reflects your per the payment refe za) FT - electronic fu king institutions: tcome from SAR le on eFiling or a utcome notification I the SARS Conta st you promptly.	enalty, and not tax pa erence number (PRN und transfer) ABSA, Albaraka Bar S on your Request F t your nearest brancl on. act Centre on 0800 0	ayable under a I) reflected on Ik Limited, Bar or Remission, h. The Notice o 0 7277. Reme NN REVENUE	any assessments the payment adv nk of Athens, Caj you may submit of Objection mus ember to have yo	or other a ice. The fo bitec, FNB a Notice o t be submi ur tax refe	Mounts which in Mowing payme HBZ, HSBC, f Objection by tted within 30 rence number a

EXTERNAL GUIDE – HOW TO DISPUTE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES VIA EFILING

12.3 ACCESS SARS CORRESPONDENCE

• To access the Penalty Assessment Notice (AP34) and/or the Final Demand Letter (applicable to CIT), you can search either under "SARS Correspondence" tab or "Returns History" tab.

12.3.1 SEARCH ADMIN PENALTIES

• Click "Returns" tab, then "SARS Correspondence" and "Search Correspondence".

L Mr o	E TSARS @FILING Home User Organisations Returns Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status Contact Log Out	
	Portfolio Taxpayer	
Tax Reference Number	Crganisation	
Identification Number		
My Profile	Search Correspondence All O READ O UNREAD	
	Tax Types Letter Type	
SARS Correspondence	Tax Year Notice Types	
Search Correspondence	All All T	
Request PAYE Notices	Received Date From Message Type	
Request Admin Penalty SOA		
Request Historic IT Notices	Received Date To 2021/12/03 Reference Number	
Returns Issued	Clear Search	
Returns History	- ASK & QUESTION?	

• Select "Income Tax" under Tax Types and the applicable "Notice Types", i.e. IT Penalty Assessment, Corporate Income Tax – Penalty Assessment Notice, Income Tax – Penalty Assessment notice or Income Tax – Penalty Statement of account. Below is an example of the search correspondence screen.

Search Correspondence		● ALL ○ READ ○ UNREAD	
Tax Types All	*	Letter Type All	v
Tax Year All	•	Notice Types All	•
Received Date From 2020/08/16		Message Type All	•
Received Date To 2021/02/12	ē	Reference Number	
		Clear	Search

• Ensure that the correct date range is completed before selecting the "Search" button.

Search	h Correspondence	e			O AL	L 🔿 READ 🔿 UNREAD			
Tax Types All				*	Letter Type All				•
Tax Year All				•	Notice Type All	\$			•
Received Date 2018/04/01				Ē	Message T	pe			•
Received Date 2018/05/31				Ē	Reference	e Number			
						Clear	Sei	arch	
Name	Tax Reference Number	Тах Туре	Year∖Period	Date		Description	View	Document	t
Mr I		IT Admin Penal	ty	24/04/2018 0	6:36:05 AM	Income Tax - Penalty assessment notice	View		
Mr D		IT Admin Penal	ty	11/04/2018 0	6:36:30 AM	Income Tax - Penalty assessment notice	View		
						Items per page: 100	✓ 1 - 2 c	of 2 🔏	>

- Click the "**View**" button on the results page for the particular notice that you wish to view.
- The Administrative Penalties work page will be accessible by clicking on a Penalty Assessment Notice on the Income Tax work page, or the "**View**" hyperlink.
- For IT:
 - On the Income Tax Administrative Penalties Work Page, you will be able to query the penalty status by selecting the "**Query Penalties Status**" button.

ADMINISTRATIVE PEI	NALTIES WORK PAGE	
Taxpayer Name		
Tax Reference		
Return Type	Т	
PENALTY ASSESSMENT	DESCRIPTION	DATE
<u>AP34</u>	Notice of Penalty Imposition	
Query Penalty Status		<u>View All</u>
PENALTY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT	DESCRIPTION	DATE
Request Admin Penalty S	SOA	<u>View All</u>

- For CIT:
 - On the Corporate Income Tax Administrative Penalties Work Page, you will be able to query the penalty status by selecting the "Query Penalties Status" button.

ADMINISTRATIVE PI	ENALTIES WORK PAGE	
Taxpayer Name		
Tax Reference		
Return Type	CIT	
PENALTY ASSESSMENT	DESCRIPTION	DATE
<u>AP34</u>	Notice of Penalty Imposition	
Query Penalty Status		View All
PENALTY STATEMEN		DATE
Request Admin Penalty	SOA	View All

12.3.2SEARCH LETTERS

• Click "SARS Correspondence" and "Search Correspondence" to access the Final Demand Letters.

L Mr o	SARS @ FILING Home User	Organisations Returns	Customs Duties & Levies Services Tax Status	Contact Log Out
	Portfolio Taxp	payer		
Tax Reference Number	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	_ i Organisation	
Identification Number				
My Profile	Search Correspondence		● ALL ○ READ ○ UNREAD	
	Tax Types All	.	Letter Type All	.
SARS Correspondence	-		-	
SAKS Correspondence	Tax Year		Notice Types	
Search Correspondence	All	*	All	*
Request PAYE Notices	Received Date From		Message Type	
Request Admin Penalty SOA	2021/06/06	Ē	All	•
De sur et l'interio IT Montines	Received Date To			
Request Historic IT Notices	2021/12/03		Reference Number	
Returns Issued			Clear Search	1
Returns History				ASK A QUESTION?

• Select "Organisation Income Tax" under Tax Types and "Corporate Income Tax – Penalty Assessment Notice" under Notice Types.

Search Corresp	ondence			O ALL O	READ O UNRI	EAD		
Tax Types				Letter Type				
Organisation Income Tax (I	TR14/IT12EI/ITR12T)		T	All				
Tax Year				Notice Types				
All			*	Corporate Incon	ne Tax - Penalty a	ssessment notice		
Received Date From				Message Type				
2018/01/01			Ē	All				
Received Date To								
2020/05/27				Reference Num	ber			
					c	ear	Searc	h
		Tay Type		Year\Period	Date	Description	View	Documer
ame	Tax Reference Number	Tax Type T						

- On the results page of the Letters, click the "**View**" button and the Penalty Assessment Notice will be displayed.
- The following functions are available for selection on the Administrative Penalties Work Page:
 - Viewing the Penalty Assessment Notice (AP34 Hyperlink),
 - View all admin penalties transactions summary, and
 - Requesting the Penalty Statement of Account (SOA).

ADMINISTRATIVE P	PENALTIES WORK PAGE	
Taxpayer Name		
Tax Reference		
Return Type	Г	
PENALTY ASSESSMENT	DESCRIPTION	DATE
AP34	Notice of Penalty Imposition	2
Query Penalty Status		<u>View A</u>
PENALTY STATEMEN	IT DESCRIPTION	DATE

ADMINISTRATIVE PE	NALTIES WORK PAGE	
Taxpayer Name		
Tax Reference		
Return Type	CIT	
PENALTY	DE AODIDITION	DATE
PENALTY ASSESSMENT	DESCRIPTION	DATE
	DESCRIPTION Notice of Penalty Imposition	DATE
ASSESSMENT		DATE View All
ASSESSMENT AP34		
ASSESSMENT AP34	Notice of Penalty Imposition	

• Alternatively to view the penalty assessment notice by selecting the "**AP34**" hyperlink under the Administrative Penalty block on the Income Tax work page.

NCOME TAX WORK PAGE	2
Taxpayer Name	eFiling Status
	Assessment received
Tax Period	SARS Notifications
2010	Number of letters: 1
Tax Reference	SARS Penalties
	Notice of Penalty Imposition (AP34)
Return Type	
ITR12	

12.3.3 RETURNS HISTORY

• Click "Returns" and select "Returns History" and then just below "Returns History" select "Personal Income Tax (ITR12)". A history of the taxpayer's returns will be displayed.

Reference Num	Period	Return Type	<u>Status</u>	Amount Due Complete Date	<u>Open</u>
	TaxPeriod: 2010 Version: 1	IT14	Filed through eFiling on 02/12/2010	0.00 02/12/2010	Open
	TaxPeriod: 2009 Version: 1	IT14	Filed through eFiling on 26/02/2010	0.00 26/02/2010	Open
	Reference Num	TaxPeriod: 2010 Version: 1	TaxPeriod: 2010 Version: 1 IT14	TaxPeriod: 2010 Version: 1 IT14 Filed through eFiling on 02/12/2010	TaxPeriod: 2010 Version: 1 IT14 Filed through eFiling on 02/12/2010 0.00 02/12/2010

- Select the relevant return. The Income Tax work page will be displayed.
- Click the "**Notice of Penalty Imposition**" (AP34) to be directed to the Administrative penalties work page. This will only be displayed if a penalty is imposed.

INCOME TAX WORK PAGE	2
Taxpayer Name	eFiling Status
	Assessment received
Tax Period	SARS Notifications
2010	Number of letters: 1
Tax Reference	SARS Penalties
	Notice of Penalty Imposition (AP34) 間
Return Type	
ITR12	

EXTERNAL GUIDE – HOW TO DISPUTE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES VIA EFILING **REVISION: 10**

Adm	inistra	itive I	Pena	lty	
Date	Issued:	2018-	11-09		

Make Payment Dispute

Amount:R750.00 🔳

13 CROSS REFERENCES

DOCUMENT #	DOCUMENT TITLE	APPLICABILITY
GEN-PEN-05-G02	How to submit a Dispute via eFiling	All

14 DEFINITIONS AND ACRONYMS

CIT	Corporate Income Tax
IT	Income Tax
NOO	Notice of Objection
NOA	Notice of Appeal
PIT	Personal Income Tax
RFR	Request for Remission
SARS	South African Revenue Service

DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this guide is intended as guidance only and is not considered to be a legal reference, nor is it a binding ruling. The information does not take the place of legislation and readers who are in doubt regarding any aspect of the information displayed in the guide should refer to the relevant legislation, or seek a formal opinion from a suitably qualified individual.

For more information about the contents of this publication you may:

- Visit the SARS website at www.sars.gov.za
- Visit your nearest SARS branch
- Contact your own tax advisor/tax practitioner
- If calling from within South Africa, contact the SARS Contact Centre on 0800 00 SARS (7277)
- If calling from outside South Africa, contact the SARS Contact Centre on +27 11 602 2093 (only between 8am and 4pm South African time).